ADRIAN ACTOR

706-555-1234 | adrian.actor@vikings.berry.edu | Atlanta, GA

PERSONAL DETAILS

Pronouns: he/they

Height: 5'9"

Vocal Type: Baritone

Union Affiliation: Non-Union

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Theatre B.A. with 6+ years of experience in stage and film production. Committed to sharing important messages to a range of audiences through art of performance. Excels in building relationships with stage crew and fellow actors to deliver outstanding performances for varying crowd sizes and venues.

PRODUCTION EXPERIENCE

Theater

| Tilcutci | | |
|------------------------|--------|--|
| The Revolutionists | [Role] | Berry College Theatre Company, Jennifer Bradford |
| All My Sons | [Role] | Berry College Theatre Company, Peter Friedrich |
| Bright Star | [Role] | Berry College Theatre Company, Scott Willis |
| Little Shop of Horrors | [Role] | Rome Little Theatre, Christopher Parker |
| Chicago | [Role] | Berry College Theatre Company, Jennifer Bradford |
| Furlough's Paradise | [Role] | Alliance Theatre, Tinashe Kejese-Bolden |
| The Preacher's Wife | [Role] | Alliance Theatre, Tinashe Kejese-Bolden |
| | | |

Film/TV

| Parallax | Lead | Berry College Viking Fusion, Halle Teague |
|------------------------|------------|---|
| Hot Meat | Supporting | Berry College Viking Fusion, Matt Parks |
| Reality Check (Series) | Recurring | Berry College Viking Fusion, Alyssa Freyman |

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Bachelor of Arts in Theatre, Anticipated Graduation May 2024 Berry College, Mount Berry, Georgia

Acting: Samantha Provenzano, Alliance Theatre, 2 years

Voice: Tara Simon, Tara Simon Studios, 1 year

Improvisation: Maged Roushdi, Dad's Garage, Completed Levels 1-4 (2 years)

SPECIAL SKILLS

Spanish (Conversational) | Juggling (Balls, Baton) | Set Construction | Improv Comedy | Sewing

RELATED EXPERIENCE

- Costume Designer, Berry College Theatre Company Costume Shop, August 2021-Present
- Production Assistant, Berry College Viking Fusion, January 2022-October 2023
- Camp Counselor and Theatre Activity Lead, Camp Glisson, June-July 2022, 2023
- Usher (Volunteer), Rome Little Theatre, March 2021-December 2021